ANNEX 6: Louisiana Coastal Resources Program Consistency Determination

USACE is updating its Coastal Zone consistency (CZC) determination and
coordination with the Office of Coastal Management (OCM) to account for
project design changes since the 2017 Draft GRR/SEIS. The updated CZC
determination and OCM coordination will be included in the Final GRR/SEIS.
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THOMAS F. HARRIS
SECRETARY

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR

State of Louisiana

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
OFFICE OF COASTAL MANAGEMENT
March 29, 2017

Mr. Mark Lahare

U. S. Army Corps of Engineers-New Orleans District
7400 Leake Avenue

New Orleans, Louisiana 70118

Viaemail: Mark.H.Lahare@usace.army.mil

Re:  C20170002, Coastal Zone Consistency
New Orleans District, Corps of Engineers
Direct Federal Action
Replace the Inner Harbor Navigational Canal Lock and St. Claude Avenue Bridge
Orleans Parish, Louisiana

Dear Mr. Lahare:

The above referenced project, with associated supplemental environmental impact statement, has
been reviewed for consistency with the Louisiana Coastal Resources Program in accordance with
Section 307(c) of the Coastal Zone Management Act of 1972, as amended. The project, as
proposed in this application, is consistent with the LCRP.

If you have any questions concerning this determination, please contact Carol Crapanzano of the
Consistency Section at (225) 342-9425 or carol.crapanzano@la.gov.

Sincerely yours,

/S/ Don Haydel
Acting Administrator
Interagency Affairs/Field Services Division

DH/SK

CcC: Dave Butler, LDWF
Frank Cole, OCM
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